USIBELLI COAL MINE, INC.

PO, Box 1000 » Healy, AK 99743
(807) 683-2226 = fax (807) 683-2253

Te:  Carol Hil EGEIVER

From: Alex Legrismith U

Date: July 13, 2016 JUL /3 9016
Re: Radioactive Material License Amendment

DNMS
Carol,

Please amend Usibelli Coal Mine’s radioactive materials license (#50-27794-01) to reflect a change in
radiation safety officer. Previously the RSO was Colin Webb, now it is Alex Legrismith. Attached to this
document is a certificate of Alex Legrismith’s completion of a radiation safety officer training.

Thanks,

Alex Legrismith
Mining Engineer
Cell: (907) 388-4635
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Alex Legrismith

Has successfully completed the 40 hour technical short course entitled
Radiation Safety Officer
April 18, 2016 - April 22,2016
This certificate presented in San Diego, CA, on April 22, 2016
By Nevada Technical Associates, Inc.
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Hill, Carol

From: Alex Legrismith <alegrismith@usibelli.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2016 4:55 PM

To: Hill, Carol

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Usibelli Coal Mine RML amendment request
Attachments: 071316 Usibelli Coal Mine Amendment Request.pdf

Carol,

Please accept my apologies. Attached is a formal request (With corrected date) to amend Usibelli Coal Mine’s
radioactive material license.

Thanks,
Alex Legrismith

Mining Engineer
Cell: (907) 388-4635
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